Dr. Ramakrishna Vedala

Email: ramakrishna.vedala10@gmail.com

Mobile: 8919253085

Address: Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-ramakrishna-vedala/

Objective: Disciplined and confident medical professional with Indian License and Board Certification <u>{TSMC/FMR/05608}</u> in <u>Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery</u> - <u>{M.B.B.S}</u>. Extensive exposure in Non - Clinical settings with enriching experience of 12 years. Strong background in Medical Research and Medical Content writing. Specialized in Preventive Diabetes care, Diabetes Counselling, Diabetes food research, and Diabetes nutrition.

Statement of purpose - Seeking for long term position as a doctor.

Work Experience Status

2021 - 2024 | Job Role: Physician-Researcher Consultant

- Job responsibilities
- Preventive medical care and counselling for cardiovascular diseases, diabetes, foodborne illness & infectious disease management
- ✓ Medical content writing
- ✓ Medical research
- ✓ Tele-health preventive counselling for diabetes and general disorders in Practo, Prescrip, Call health, Med India, and Second medic

Past experience of my career progression

Apollo hospitals, 2020 – 2021 | Job Role: Medical officer

- Job responsibilities
- ✓ Written research article on antibiotics and bacteria list for artificial intelligence module
- ✓ Given seminars on covid preventive protocols and preventive measures pertaining to infectious diseases
- ✓ Worked on writing investigator proposal for liver diseases
- ✓ Given seminars on preventive medicine for human hygiene (communicable and noncommunicable diseases) and on usage of artificial intelligence towards public health and preventive medicine

<u>Optum global solutions at united health group, 2019 – 2020 | Job Role: Senior Clinical</u> <u>Quality Analyst</u>

- ➢ Job responsibilities
- ✓ Reviewed and compiled medical content for clinical disorders
- ✓ Successfully performed on IHR (individual health records) of patients for major clinical disorders
- ✓ Identified clinical data inaccuracies
- ✓ Worked on verifying and reviewing clinical data

Apollo Medskills limited, 2017-2018 | Job Role: Manager for training – Master Trainer

- Job responsibilities
- ✓ Written content for paramedical education and SOP's and guidelines
- ✓ Taught to advanced diploma in cardiac care technician students and rendered the students to be capable in the respective course and written medical content for paramedical subjects
- ✓ Conducted training of the trainers (TOT) program to trainers for BBT, EMT,MLT, CCT courses with excellent rendition of knowledge and curriculum
- ✓ Conducted physical TOT to the trainers for BBT and EMT at Shimla & at pan India centers
- ✓ Nominated as the master trainer for blood bank technician course and basic emergency trainer by HSSC (Healthcare Sector Skill Council)
- ✓ Deputed as Master trainer for DT and EMT domains at Apollo med skills Dehradun
- ✓ Attended international conferences about public health, paramedical education, training of the trainers program and infectious disease control program

Education

- 1) Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Mediciti institute of Medical Sciences
- 2) Diploma Certification in Preventive Diabetes in Primary care, Nutrition, and Counselling -Research society for the Study of Diabetes in India (RSSDI)

Certifications

- 1) Diploma in Diabetology HeartBeatsz Academy (London, UK)
- 2) Certification in Tele-Diabetes Practice Course Telemedicine Society of India, (TSI)
- 4) Certification in the role of diabetes educator IDF School of diabetes
- 5) Certification in prevention of type 2 diabetes IDF School of diabetes
- 6) Certification in diabetes nutrition education programme from ICMR-NIN
- 7) Certification in preventive cardiology
- 8) Certification in clinical radiology

9) Master Trainer academic training Program certification in BASIC EMT – NSDC (National Skill Development Corporation)

Theoretical and Academic Interests

- 1) Exploration of latest development in eHEALTH Content writing and Medical content writing
- 2) Knowledge and research pertaining to Diabetes prevention, Diabetes Counselling, Diabetes food intake, and Diabetes food nutrition
- 3) Preventive health pertaining to Child and Maternal women
- 4) Authored medical content for diabetes in primary care
- 5) Participated as a Researcher in medical 3D Human Organ Bio printing

Achievements

- 1) Is the concept holder of 'DOCTOR'S MELODY'- A first time made episode of every single clinical disease, where in the doctor shows every modality and investigates procedure of how a single disease will be treated (A medical short film)
- 2) Winner of the project 'MEDICAL RADIO FM', at a start-up program
- 3) Researcher for PROJECT BIOGEN HEART Miniature heart made from stem cells

Personal projects

- 1) Consultant Physician Writer for health hygiene, child health, women health, sanitation hygiene, public health, fertility health, regenerative medicine, and tissue engineering
- 2) Consultant Preventive Physician for Diabetes care in Adolescents
- 3) Consultant Academic medicine physician for medical academic faculty

THANK YOU